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To,

APCCF (FC)-cum-Nodal Officer (FCA).
Department of Forest, Ecology & Environment
Van Bhawan, Below Gumat,

Jammu- 1 8000

(‘ Ccajk l@egmail.con )

Sub:  Diversion of 1.905 ha of Forest Iand for Up-gradation and maintenance of road from
LO049-Shiva Kharma-reg.

Reg:  Ouline proposal bearing on FP/JK/ROAD/49090/2020 received on dated 16.03.2021

Kindly refer to the online proposal of Government of Jammu & Kashmir on the above-
mentioned subject secking prior approval of the Central Government for diversion of 1.905 ha of
forest land tor non-forestry purpose in accordance with section-2 of the Forest (¢ ‘onservation) Act,
1980.

2! After careful examination of the above-mentioned proposal of the Government of J&K the

following information/clarifications are still required to be submitted:

(1) Total period for which forest land is required 1s shown as 150 instead of 99 years.
(i) Village wise break-up of forest land in part-1 is shown as NIL.

(ii1) Permanent/ Regular cmployment is shown as 338 person. Need to clarify.

(iv) Proper lay-out of the project.

(v) Site specific CA site as per provision contained under Para 2.8 of FCA guidelines.
(vi) Action taken report against the person responsible for violation from the DFO.

(vil) Calculation of Penal NPV is scemingly incorrect. The figures may be rechecked and

verified for accuracy as per the provision under Para 1.21 (ii) (a)
(vii)  Site suitability certificate of CA site has not been submitted. It has been seen in the
DSS that the site is rocky/tough terrain, DFO to conlirm suitability.

3. The compliance to the above may be submitied within 30 days from the date of issue of this letter
failing which the proposal shall be liable 1o be rejected for want to information.

Yours faithfully,
Sd/-
(K 7 Bhutia)
Regional Officer
IRO, MoEF&CC, Jammu
. Copy LQ: -
Slgnature Not veﬁlﬁgqmonul Forest Officer, Kamraj Forest Division, District Baramula Jammu &

Jmir
Digitally sig!gd—;y K

ZIMPA BHUTIA
Date: 2021.04.1

MAF the Chief Engineer, PMGSY, Kashmir. (cepmgsykashmir@gmail.com)
:35:11 IST
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Government of Jammu and Kashmir
Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, HoFF, J&K, Jammu.

May to Oct.: Forest Complex, Sheikh Bagh, Lal Chowk-Sgr 190001 Nov. to Apl.: Van Bhawan Below Gumat 180001
Ph: 0194- 2484939, 2483937, Fax 0194-2455027 Ph: 0191- 2548397, 2560585, Fax 0191-2547276

No: PCCF/FCA/ B\ qy j’jf7 - 5(7 . IU)R;:;déefPZw -"k;m-ozmozl

Copy to the:

—

Conservator of Forests, North Circle, Sopore.

2. Chief Engineer, PMGSY, Kashmir.

3. Divisional Forest Officer, Kamraj Forest Division, Kamraj. 5

Kindly provide the requisite information at the earliest. ( A than ‘Sw>
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(Sarvesh Rai) IFS

Additional Principal Chief Conservator of F orests,
Nodal Officer (FCA
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To,

APCCF (FC)-cum-Nodal Officer (FCA),
Department of Forest, Ecology & Environment
Van Bhawan, Below Gumat,

Jammu-180001

(ccffcajkl@gmail.com)

Sub:  Diversion of 1.905 ha of Forest land for Up-gradation and maintenance of road from
L049-Shiva Kharma-reg.

Reg:  Online proposal bearing on FP/JK/ROAD/49090/2020 received on dated 16.03.2021

Sir,
Kindly refer to the online proposal of Government of Jammu & Kashmir on the above-
mentioned subject seeking prior approval of the Central Government for diversion of 1.905 ha of

forest land for non-forestry purpose in accordance with section-2 of the Forest (Conservation) Act,
1980.

2. After careful examination of the above-mentioned proposal of the Government of J&K the
following information/clarifications are still required to be submitted:

(1) Total period for which forest land is required is shown as 150 instead of 99 years.

(i1) Village wise break-up of forest land in part-1 is shown as NIL.

(iii)  Permanent/ Regular employment is shown as 338 person. Need to clarify.

(iv) Proper lay-out of the project.

(v) Site specific CA site as per provision contained under Para 2.8 of FCA guidelines.

(vi) Action taken report against the person responsible for violation from the DFO.

(vii)  Calculation of Penal NPV is seemingly incorrect. The figures may be rechecked and
verified for accuracy as per the provision under Para 1.21 (i1) (a)

(viii)  Site suitability certificate of CA site has not been submitted. It has been seen in the
DSS that the site is rocky/tough terrain. DFO to confirm suitability.

3. The compliance to the above may be submitted within 30 days from the date of issue of this letter
failing which the proposal shall be liable to be rejected for want to information.

Yours faithfully,

Sd/-

(K Z Bhutia)

Regional Officer

IRO, MoEF&CC, Jammu

2 opy tq. -
S'gnatur € NOthpéﬁﬁ EQSional Forest Officer, Kamraj Forest Division, District Baramula Jammu &
7 “{hmir.

/

Digitallyjsignerd;,ﬂ/ K
ZIMPA BHUTIA®
Date: 2021.04.1

MAF the Chief Engineer, PMGSY, Kashmir. (cepmgsykashmir@gmail.com)
:35:11ST



